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To ZmnAcio Tns ATokdAuyns, 6TTou o &yl1os lwdvyns o Ogoddyos, eopioTos To €Tos 95 w.X., opauaTioTnKe Kal
OUVEYPOYE TO 1€pO ATTOKOAUTITIKO Kelpevo, PpiokeTal oTn Bopeia KAITU Tou AGPOU OVApeoa 0TO AlUGVL TN ZKAAAS Kal
TOV UECUUWVIKO OIKIoUO TNs Xwpos. Mo Tn diapdpewon Kol TNy avddelén Tou Xwpou aiveTal 6Tl ppovTIoow ol KaAd-
YEPOL Tou povaoTnplou Tou Aylou lwdvyn Tou Oeoldyou, Tou 18punke To 1088 amd Tov dolo XploTddouAo Tov Aa-
TPNVS, oTaw o PulavTivds auTtokpaTopas AAéglos A’ Kouvnrds tou mapaywpnoe tnv TTaTpo. 115 apyés Tou | 2ou al-
WVA TO E0WTEPIKO Tou 2TnAaiou diokoounfnke ue Tolxoypaies, eved oTIs TPWTES dekaeTies Tou | 7ou ccova avolko-
SoprBnke To TapekkAfolo Tns Ayias Avvas, 0To SUASYAUTITO TEMTTAO TOU OTIOIOU QUOQEPOVTAL TA OVOUATA TwWV KTT-
Topwv, TMapbeviou TTaykwoTa kot Neppavou.

2T1afud yia TN SIAUOPPWOT TOU KTNPLAKOU CUYKPOTNUATOS XTTOTEAECE 1) KATAOKEUT] TOU TEPITEIXIOUATOS TNS
Atrok&Auyns, To 1627, amrd tov mpony untpotolitn Kaloapeias Mpnyodpio amd tn Nicupo kar Tov kopaBokupn Ad&u
Tov TpatelotvTio. ToTe 18pUbnke ka1 Torxoypoprifnke To validpio Tou Ayiou NikoAdou. To 1713, oty avaTolik
TAEUP& TOU OUYKPOTNUXTOS, EYKATECTNOE TT) OXOAT) Tou o diddokaAos Makaplos KaAoyepds kan dnuloupynoe 1o « Ev-
dov Tfls AmokaAUyews PpovTIGTNPloY», OTOV XWPO QUTO TOU gy yudTo TNy eupubun AeiToupyia Tou oxoAeiou. ZTa
TéAN Tou |8ou cucwva kTichnke n Aeyduevn aiffouca umodoxrs 1 AleuBuvTrplo, éva ave§&PTNTO KTNPLO ATEVOVTL XTTO
To vaidplo Tou Ayiou Aptepiou, eved o 1900 uypabnke To Tpiwpogo lepootoudaoTrplo Tns ATokaAUyews. To KTN-
PIOKO OUYKPOTNUA XTTOTEAE], TUVETTLS, QVTITIPOOWTIEUTIKG TTOPABELypa TTPOoBETIKNG OPYITEKTOVIKNS KAl QVATITUCCETAL
ot TevTe oTGBuUES, TTou TrEPIAQUPBAVOUY TECOEPO KTNPIGKX CUVOAX, pe GAAETTAAANAES O1KOOOUIKES @&aoels, oo Tov |20
£ws ka1 Tov 21lo aiwva.

To épyo mepiAngednke apyik& oto B’ KowoTikd TTAaiocio Zthpigns (1999-2001), ye okomo TN ouvThpnom Kol avd-
de1fn TunuaTos Tou pvnueiou, eved Tov AekéuPpilo Tou 2010 evtaydnke oto EBvikd Ztpatnyiké MAaiolo Avagopds (Ei-
xelpnotakd Tlpdypappa Kpntns kor Nnowv Aryaiou). O1 epyaoies Eekivnoov tov lovAlo tou 2011, oTtoxevovtas otnv
TANPN KTNPIOAOYIKT] ATTOKATACTAOT) TOU CUYKPOTTUATOS, Ue TNV TAPAAANAN avaBabuion Kal Ty avddeifr) Tou ws evos
oUYXPOVOU UOVOOTNPIOKOU TIVEUPOTIKOU KEVTPOU. KaTd Tn SIAPKEIX TWV EPYOOINY, KATAYPAPNKAY KAl ammoTUTT@inKav
OAX TQ VEQ OPYITEKTOVIKA OTOIXEIQ, VG YIQ TNV GPTIOTEPT EKTEAECT) TOU €pyou oUVTaXONKaY e€e1diKeUPEVES UEAETES TO-
TOYPAPIKNG ATMOTUTTWONS TOU XWPOU, NAEKTPOUNXAXVOAOYIK®DY £YKATACTATEWY Y1 TO GUVOAO TOU KTNPIAKOU GUYKPO-
TNPATOS Kol €181KT| OTOTIKT PEAETN yloa TNV eTIAUCT) ETIUEPOUS TTPORBANUATWY TTOU TTPOEKUWAY KAT& TNV TTOpEia Tou.

2710 TAcdolo TNs eKTEAEONS TOU €pyou, TPayuaToTOolnBnKaw epyaoiss SopKrs Kal OIKOBOPIKNS ATOKATAOTOOTNS
Kal éﬂ&pﬁdo&lg AgITOUPYIKNS avaBabulons Kol TROCAPUOYNS OTTN VEX AEITOUPYIX TOU GUYKPOTTUATOS, £V6) KATOOKEUS-
ofnKke Ve KAipoKwTT 0805 TTpodoPoons Twy ApeA, pe Mries KAloels ko avaPobuides. Tédos, ocuvtnenfnke TANPwWS o {w-
YPOPIKOS D1AdKoopos Tou vaou Tou Ayiou NikdAoou.




The Cave of the Apocalypse, the place where Saint John the Theologian, exiled in 95 a.C., envisioned and
wrote the sacred apocalyptic text, lies on the north slope of the hill between the harbor of Scala and the medieval
settlement of Chora. The monks of the monastery of Saint John the Theologian, which was established in 1088
by the Blessed Christodoulos after being granted the island by emperor Alexios | Comnenus, were apparently re-
sponsible for the transformation and embellishment of the site. At the beginning of the [2th century, the interior
of the cave was decorated with frescoes; the chapel of Saint Anne was constructed in the first decades of the |7th
century. Its woodcarved templon bears the names of the donors, Parthenios Pagkostas and Germanos.

A major point in the development of the compound was the enclosure of the site with high walls in 1627,
by the Nisyriot ex-metropolitan of Caisareia Gregorios alongside ship-owner Adam of Tebizond. The same year.,
the chapel of Saint Nicholas was funded and decorated with frescoes. In 1713, the teacher Makarios Kalogeras
established his school, the so-called School Within the Apocalypse ("Evdov Tfs AmokoAuywews PpovTioThplov), in
an environment that ensured the ordered function of the school. The so-called hall of Reception Hall or Directorate,
an independent building opposite of the chapel of Saint Artemios, was built at the end of the 18th century. The
three-storeyed lerospoudastirion of the Apocalypse was constructed in [900. Therefore, the monastic complex of
the Holy Cave of the Apocalypse is a representative example of accretional architecture, spreading in five floor levels
and comprising four groups of buildings dating from the 12th to the 21th century.

The project was initially included in the Second Community Support Fund (1999-2001), aiming at the
conservation and enhancement of part of the monument; in December 2010, it was incorporated into the Regional
Operational Programme for Crete and the Aegean Islands (National Strategic Reference Framework, South Aegean
Region). Restoration began in July 2011, and included the structural restoration of the entire building complex, in
order to enhance its function as a contemporary monastic and spiritual center. All architectural features revealed
through the restoration process were fully recorded; the proper realization of the project required specialized top-
ographical and infrastructure studies for the entire complex, and special measures to counteract exposed structural
deficiencies.

The work for the project included structural restoration, general construction and functional improvements,
while a graded access path for the disabled was constructed, with the appropriate angles of descent. Finally, the
conservation of the wall paintings in the chapel of Saint Nicholas was completed.
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